Agenda - Plenary

Meeting Venue:

Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date:

Tuesday, 11 January 2022
Meeting time: 13.30

42(v4)

This meeting will be held via videoconference.

The Llywydd gives notice, in accordance with Standing Order 34.15, that the
public are excluded from attending this Plenary meeting, as is required to protect
public health. The meeting will continue to be broadcast live and the record of

proceedings will be published as usual.

1  Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)
The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the

First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)

View Business Statement and Announcement

3 Debate on a Statement: The Draft Budget 2022-23
(90 mins)

4 Statement by the Minister for Health and Social Services: Update

on Covid-19
(45 mins)

’(”/// Senedd Cymru

Welsh Parliament


https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/11-01-2022/
https://senedd.wales/archive/business-statements/11-02-2022-business-statement-and-announcement/

Motion to suspend Standing Orders to allow items 6 and 7 to be
debated

(5 mins)

NNDM7872 - Lesley Criffiths (Wrexham)

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Orders 33.6 and 33.8:

Suspends Standing Order 12.20(i) and that part of Standing Order 11.16 that
requires the weekly announcement under Standing Order 11.11 to constitute the
timetable for business in Plenary for the following week, to allow NNDM7874 and
NNDM7875, to be considered in Plenary on 11 January 2022.

Motion under Standing Order 12.24 to debate items 5 - 7 together

but with separate votes:
(45 mins)

5 The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 5) (Wales)
(Amendment) (No. 22) Regulations 2021

NDM7873 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham)

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5:

1. Approves The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 5) (Wales)
(Amendment) (No. 22) Regulations 2021 laid in the Table Office on 10 December
2021.

Supporting Documents

Explanatory Memorandum

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee

6 The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 5) (Wales)
(Amendment) (No. 23) Regulations 2021

NNDM7874 - Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham)



https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/4mkpdao2/sub-ld14760-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/qdyl4vbo/sub-ld14760-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/pvepguos/cr-ld14816-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5:

1. Approves The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 5) (Wales)
(Amendment) (No. 23) Regulations 2021 laid in the Table Office on 17 December
2021.

Supporting Documents

Explanatory Memorandum

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee

7 The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 5) (Wales)
(Amendment) (No.25) Regulations 2021

NNDM7875 - Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham)

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5:

1. Approves The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 5) (Wales)
(Amendment) (No. 25) Regulations 2021 laid in the Table Office on 23 December
2021.

Supporting Documents

Explanatory Memorandum

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee

8 LCM on the Police, Crime, Sentencing and Courts Bill - Postponed
until 18 January

(0 mins)

9 LCM on the Skills and Post-16 Education Bill

(15 mins)

NDM7876 Jeremy Miles (Neath)

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 29.6 agrees that
provisions in the Skills and Post-16 Education Bill, in so far as they fall within the
legislative competence of the Senedd, should be considered by the UK Parliament.


https://senedd.wales/media/oe4ppw0t/sub-ld14790-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/kdcpk5ju/sub-ld14790-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/r5nakqwr/cr-ld14814-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/aaxej5ef/sub-ld14799-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/n5tjmwac/sub-ld14799-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/szrg5vj3/cr-ld14813-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5021

A Legislative Consent Memorandum was laid in Table Office on 9 July 2021 and
two Supplementary Legislative Consent Memoranda were laid in Table Office on
29 October 2021 and 10 December 2021 in accordance with Standing Order 29.2.

Skills and Post-16 Education Bill

Supporting Documents

Report of the Children, Young People and Education Committee

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee (Memorandum

No.3)

10 Voting Time

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 12 January 2022


https://senedd.wales/media/corbcgvl/lcm-ld14434-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/2rhpfpr3/slcm-ld14621-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/gwlnurkx/slcm-ld14759-e.pdf
https://bills.parliament.uk/bills/2868
https://senedd.wales/media/kbdppp1k/cr-ld14778-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/rupdmf24/cr-ld14690-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/k3ljmura/cr-ld14819-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/k3ljmura/cr-ld14819-e.pdf

Agenda ltem 1

Oral Questions tabled on 06/01/2022 for answer on 11/01/2022

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question
2.

FIRST MINISTER

Delyth Jewell South Wales East
1| OQS57425 (e)

What assessment has the First Minister made of hospital capacity in South
Wales East?

Heledd Fychan South Wales Central
2| OQ57435 w)

What steps is the Welsh Government taking to alleviate pressure on NHS
Wales this winter?

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley
3| OQ5743]1 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on proposed changes to cervical
screening timescales?

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales

4| OQ57437 (e)

How is the Welsh Government responding to rising living costs in Wales?

Huw Irranca-Davies Ogmore

5| OQ57409 (e)
What progress has the Welsh Government made in relation to the pledge to
provide a work, education or training offer for all under 25s set out in the Welsh
Labour manifesto of 20217

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central
6| OQ57434 (e)

What assessment has the Welsh Government made of the most equitable way
of assessing the quality of learning at the end of key stage 4 and key stage 5in
light of the latest wave of COVID-19?

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales
7| OQS57394 (w)

Pack Page 1



10

n

12

What discussions has the Welsh Government had with Chester City Football
Club and Flintshire County Council following the match at the Deva Stadium
on 28 December 20217

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire

OQ57400 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the delivery of health services in
the Hywel Dda University Health Board area?

Laura Anne Jones South Wales East

OQ57401 (e)

What steps has the Welsh Government taken to ensure children are educated
in school this term?

Hefin David Caerphilly
0OQ57433 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the impact of COVID-19 alert level
two in Caerphilly?

John Griffiths Newport East
0OQ57432 (e)

What discussions has the Welsh Government had with football clubs about
COVID-19 restrictions?

Jayne Bryant Newport West

OQ57436 (e)

How is the Welsh Government tackling COVID-19 misinformation?

Pack Page 2



Eitem 5. Rheoliadau Diogelu lechyd (Cyfyngiadau Coronafeirws) (Rhif 5) (Cymru) (Diwygio) (RAZ@@M@WAHWI@X

Griffiths
Item 5. The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 5) (Wales) (Amendment) (No. 22) Regulations 2021, tabled in the name of

Lesley Griffiths
11/01/2022

Enw / Name

Plaid Wleidyddol / Party

Pleidlais / Vote

Adam Price Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For
Altaf Hussain Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against
Alun Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Andrew Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against
Buffy Williams Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Carolyn Thomas Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Cefin Campbell Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Darren Millar

David Rees

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Yn erbyn / Against
Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote

Dawn Bowden Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Delyth Jewell Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Elin Jones Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Eluned Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Gareth Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against
Hannah Blythyn Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Hefin David Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Heledd Fychan Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Huw Irranca-Davies Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Jack Sargeant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
James Evans Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against
Jane Dodds Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats O Blaid / For

Jane Hutt Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Janet Finch-Saunders Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against
Jayne Bryant Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Jenny Rathbone Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Jeremy Miles Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Joel James Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against
John Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Joyce Watson Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Julie James Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Julie Morgan Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Ken Skates Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Laura Anne Jones Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against
Lee Waters Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Lesley Griffiths Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Llyr Gruffydd Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For
Llywydd Llywydd / Presiding Officer Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Luke Fletcher Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For
Lynne Neagle Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Mabon ap Gwynfor Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Mark Drakeford Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Mark Isherwood Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against
Mick Antoniw Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Mike Hedges Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For
Natasha Asghar Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against
Paul Davies Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

Peredur Owen Griffiths Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Peter Fox Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Yn erbyn / Against

Rebecca Evans Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Rhianon Passmore Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Rhun Ap lorwerth Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Rhys Ab Owen Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Russell George
Sam Rowlands

Samuel Kurtz

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against

Sarah Murphy Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Sian Gwenllian Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Sioned Williams Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru O Blaid / For

Tom Giffard Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Vaughan Gething Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

Vikki Howells Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party O Blaid / For

O blaid / For: 41 Ymatal / Abstain: 0 Yn erbyn / Against: Cyfanswm / Total: 56

Pack Page 3



Eitem 6. Rheoliadau Diogelu lechyd (Cyfyngiadau Coronafeirws) (Rhif 5) (Cymru) (Diwygio) (Rhif 23) 2021, cyflwynwyd yn enw Lesley

Griffiths

Item 6. The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 5) (Wales) (Amendment) (No. 23) Regulations 2021, Tabled in the name

of Lesley Griffiths
11/01/2022

Enw / Name
Adam Price

Altaf Hussain
Alun Davies
Andrew Davies
Buffy Williams
Carolyn Thomas
Cefin Campbell
Darren Millar
David Rees

Dawn Bowden
Delyth Jewell

Elin Jones

Eluned Morgan
Gareth Davies
Hannah Blythyn
Hefin David
Heledd Fychan
Huw Irranca-Davies
Jack Sargeant
James Evans
Jane Dodds

Jane Hutt

Janet Finch-Saunders
Jayne Bryant
Jenny Rathbone
Jeremy Miles

Joel James

John Criffiths
Joyce Watson
Julie James

Julie Morgan

Ken Skates

Laura Anne Jones
Lee Waters
Lesley Griffiths
Llyr Gruffydd
Llywydd

Luke Fletcher
Lynne Neagle
Mabon ap Gwynfor
Mark Drakeford
Mark Isherwood
Mick Antoniw
Mike Hedges
Natasha Asghar
Paul Davies
Peredur Owen Griffiths
Peter Fox
Rebecca Evans
Rhianon Passmore
Rhun Ap lorwerth
Rhys Ab Owen
Russell George
Sam Rowlands
Samuel Kurtz
Sarah Murphy
Sian Gwenllian
Sioned Williams
Tom Giffard
Vaughan Gething
Vikki Howells

O blaid / For: 28

Plaid Wleidyddol / Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ymatal / Abstain: 13

Pack Page 4

Yn erbyn / Against:

Pleidlais / Vote
Ymatal / Abstain
Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
O Blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
Ymatal / Abstain
O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ymatal / Abstain
O Blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Ymatal / Abstain
Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ymatal / Abstain
Ymatal / Abstain
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
Ymatal / Abstain
Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

Cyfanswm / Total:

56



Eitem 7. Rheoliadau Diogelu lechyd (Cyfyngiadau Coronafeirws) (Rhif 5) (Cymru) (Diwygio) (Rhif 25) 2021, cyflwynwyd yn enw Lesley

Griffiths

Item 7. The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 5) (Wales) (Amendment) (No.25) Regulations 2021, tabled in the name of

Lesley Griffiths
11/01/2022

Enw / Name
Adam Price

Altaf Hussain
Alun Davies
Andrew Davies
Buffy Williams
Carolyn Thomas
Cefin Campbell
Darren Millar
David Rees

Dawn Bowden
Delyth Jewell

Elin Jones

Eluned Morgan
Gareth Davies
Hannah Blythyn
Hefin David
Heledd Fychan
Huw Irranca-Davies
Jack Sargeant
James Evans
Jane Dodds

Jane Hutt

Janet Finch-Saunders
Jayne Bryant
Jenny Rathbone
Jeremy Miles

Joel James

John Criffiths
Joyce Watson
Julie James

Julie Morgan

Ken Skates

Laura Anne Jones
Lee Waters
Lesley Griffiths
Llyr Gruffydd
Llywydd

Luke Fletcher
Lynne Neagle
Mabon ap Gwynfor
Mark Drakeford
Mark Isherwood
Mick Antoniw
Mike Hedges
Natasha Asghar
Paul Davies
Peredur Owen Griffiths
Peter Fox
Rebecca Evans
Rhianon Passmore
Rhun Ap lorwerth
Rhys Ab Owen
Russell George
Sam Rowlands
Samuel Kurtz
Sarah Murphy
Sian Gwenllian
Sioned Williams
Tom Giffard
Vaughan Gething
Vikki Howells

O blaid / For: 29

Plaid Wleidyddol / Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ymatal / Abstain: 12

Yn erbyn / Against:

Pack Page 5

Pleidlais / Vote
Ymatal / Abstain
Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
O Blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ymatal / Abstain
O Blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Ymatal / Abstain
Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ymatal / Abstain
Ymatal / Abstain
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For
Ymatal / Abstain
Ymatal / Abstain
Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

Cyfanswm / Total:

56



Eitem 9. Cynnig Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol ar y Bil Sgiliau ac Addysg 0I-16, cyflwynwyd yn enw Jeremy Miles

Item 9. LCM on the Skills and Post-16 Education Bill, tabled in the name of Jeremy Miles

11/01/2022

Enw / Name
Adam Price

Altaf Hussain
Alun Davies
Andrew Davies
Buffy Williams
Carolyn Thomas
Cefin Campbell
Darren Millar
David Rees

Dawn Bowden
Delyth Jewell

Elin Jones

Eluned Morgan
Gareth Davies
Hannah Blythyn
Hefin David
Heledd Fychan
Huw Irranca-Davies
Jack Sargeant
James Evans
Jane Dodds

Jane Hutt

Janet Finch-Saunders
Jayne Bryant
Jenny Rathbone
Jeremy Miles

Joel James

John Criffiths
Joyce Watson
Julie James

Julie Morgan

Ken Skates

Laura Anne Jones
Lee Waters
Lesley Griffiths
Llyr Gruffydd
Llywydd

Luke Fletcher
Lynne Neagle
Mabon ap Gwynfor
Mark Drakeford
Mark Isherwood
Mick Antoniw
Mike Hedges
Natasha Asghar
Paul Davies
Peredur Owen Griffiths
Peter Fox
Rebecca Evans
Rhianon Passmore
Rhun Ap lorwerth
Rhys Ab Owen
Russell George
Sam Rowlands
Samuel Kurtz
Sarah Murphy
Sian Gwenllian
Sioned Williams
Tom Giffard
Vaughan Gething
Vikki Howells

O blaid / For: 44

Plaid Wleidyddol / Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru / Welsh Liberal Democrats
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llywydd / Presiding Officer

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru / Plaid Cymru

Ceidwadwyr Cymreig / Welsh Conservative Party
Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Llafur Cymru / Welsh Labour Party

Ymatal / Abstain: 0

Pack Page 6

Yn erbyn / Against:

Pleidlais / Vote
Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb bleidleisio / Did not vote
O Blaid / For

O Blaid / For

Cyfanswm / Total:

56



	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	 Votes Summary

